MIAMI-DADE

COUNTY

AWARD SHEET
ADDENDUM NO. 6

TO: Aviation, Corrections, Fire, Internal Services, DATE: September 2, 2014
Transit , Parks, Public Works, Seaport, Solid Waste,
Water & Sewer
FROM: Ana M. Rioseco, CPPB BID NO.:  6502-1/21
Procurement Management Services-ISD TITLE: Welding Equipment, Supplies &

Accessories Pre-Qualification

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGE:

Effective 09/02/2014, the following Vendor has been added to this contract:

AWARD SHEET ADD #6 ROADMAP

Solicitation Number: 6502-1/21

Welding Equipment, Supplies & Accessories Pre-
Summary Description: Qualification

Vendor Added:

Baro Hardware Inc 9/2/2014

Vendor Name—
Contact Information—

Vendor #13 Baro Hardware Inc
Terry Baro

E-mail Address—

FIN & ADPICS Suffix—

Registered Vendor?—

Office Staffed (Section 2, Paragraph 2.6.3.1) —

Office Equipment (Section 2, Paragraph 2.6.3.2) —
References Check (Section 2, Paragraph 2.6.3.3) —
SBE Certification No.—

Local Preference Vendor?—

Registered Florida Corporation?—

Addendums Acknowledge?—

Affidavits and Collusion?—

7230 NW 72 Avenue
Miami, FL 33166
baroland2@aol.com
591868477-01
Yes
7230 NW 72 Avenue Miami, FL 33166
PH: 305-885-3371/Fax: 305-885-9229
E-Mail: baro1and2@aol.cm
Yes: References checked
No
Yes
Yes
None Issued
Complete

Group 1
Electrical Welding Supplies & Accessories
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names

Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names Offered

Firepower

Miller

Tweco

Thermal Dynamics

Victor

X | x| X

GROUP 2

Gas Welding Supplies & Accessories
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names

Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names Offered

Victor

X

GROUP 3

Regulators, Torches & Accessories
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names

Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names Offered

Firepower X
Miller X
Victor X
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MIAMI-DADE

COUNTY

AWARD SHEET
ADDENDUM NO. 6

GROUP 4
Rebuilt Regulators
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names NO BID
GROUP 5
Safety Wear I_tems Regulators Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names Offered
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names
3M X
Firepower X
Miller X
GROUP 6

Welding & Metal Cutting Equipment & Accessories
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names

Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names Offered

Dewalt

Firepower

Miller

Milwaukee

Thermal Dynamics

Victor

KRR

GROUP 7

Chemicals Used in Electric, Gas & Metal Applications
Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names

Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names Offered

Firepower X
Miller X
Victor X
GROUP 8
Miscellaneous ltems NO BID

Manufacturer Lines/Brand Names

Prepared by:|Ana Rioseco

Verified by:|Jesus Lee

ALL OTHER INFORMATION REMAINS THE SAME
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